
Another shooting in Lincolnshire. (1 mile from Plantation Estates down Lapalco Blvd) 
  
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: Lachute, Steven E.  
Sent: Sunday, December 06, 2009 11:31 AM 
Subject: Homicide Investigation 

 
Sheriff Newell Normand reports, last night, around 10:33 PM, our officers were dispatched to 
numerous reports of gunshots in the area of Millender Drive in Marrero.   Additional calls were 
received relative to a small red vehicle stopped for a length of time with the lights on near the 
intersection of Millender Drive and Paine Drive in Marrero. 
 
First responding officers observed a red, 2007 Kia, 2 door vehicle stopped in the roadway, with 
the engine running while still in gear at that same location. 
 
Inside of the vehicle was a subject identified as Brandon Harris, B/M, 22, of 4180 Ames Blvd in 
Marrero. Harris, who sustained multiple gunshot wounds was pronounced dead on the scene.  
 
Our homicide investigators have not established a motive, nor do we have any suspects at this 
time. 
 
Anyone with information in this matter is asked to call Homicide Detective Danny Kerr at 364-
5300 or Crimestoppers. 
 
 
Colonel John N. Fortunato 
Public Information Office 
 
 
Steven E. LaChute 
Civic and Business Liaison 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 


